

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

July 31, 1951

C
O
P
Y

Sunol Oil Company
478 S. First Street
San Jose, California

Re: Sunol #1
SESE Sec. 32, 7N, 1E.
Valencia County

Dear Mr. Wade:

This will acknowledge receipt of your letter of July 25, 1951, wherein you advise that Pete Sandoval, licensed surveyor at Los Lunas, has been given authorization to complete the surveyor's plat as required on the above captioned well.

As soon as the surveyor's plat and the bond is filed with us you will hear further.

Thanking you for your prompt cooperation in this matter, I am,

Very truly yours,

EAU:lhk

Elvis A. Utz
Gas Engineer